
From: 	 ATF 	IATF) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 3/18/2011 10:50:06 PM 
Subject: 	 Fast and Furious IATFMidavit 5 
Attachments: 	 TT # 5, Affidavit.p'df; TT # 5, Application and Order. pdf 

ATF 
Ac1ThCiiiëfOfStaff 
ATF Office of the Director 
0: 202, ATF C: 7861_ 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of 
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From:: 	ATF 
To:: 	ATF 
Sent: Fri Mar 18 18:4448 20111  
Subject: FW: Two more after this one. 

ATF 
Chief, Firearms Operations Division 

ATF 
L-2D-2.7 ATF TO-en-0-2.1 ATF 

This e-mail message and any attached/i/es are intended so/e/y/br the use (?/the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain information that is Law Enforcement Sensitive, For Official Use Only, and/or controlled (Non-public) that may be 
.statutorily or otherwise prohibitedir OM being released -without appropriate app, o ,/ 4ni review, use, or di.ssemination di this e-mail Ille,s%s'age and any 
attached file(s) in any fOrm outside of -ITF or the Department of Justice -without pi 55 authorization is .strictly prohibited. 

, , 
From; 	ATF 	i i 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:17 PM 
To: Needles, James R.; i 	ATF 	: 

i 

Subject: Two more after this one. 

ATF 
--Group- Supervisor 

Phoenix Group _Al 
602-I AT F 

DOJ-FF-16772 
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